HATFIELD & HATFIELD
ATTORNEYS AT LAwW

KATHRYN K. HATFIELD N 219 W. WASHINGTON STREET

JOHN B. HATFIELD, UR. GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 2740t TELEPHONE (910) 273-0589

CYNTHIA A, HATFIELD FAX (910) 273-9238

May 14, 1997

Mr. Robert L. McClellan
Attorney at Law

121 S. Elm Street
Greensboro, NC 27401

Re: Ted and Ronnie Kimble

Dear Bob:
The enclosed letter arrived at my office May 9, 1997.

Paragraph 1 refers to either two women or a man and woman
who picked Ronnie's face from a photo lineup prepared by Naval
investigators. The appropriate time frame is 4:30 to 6:00 p.m...
I do not know when the witnesses say they saw my client.

Paragraph 2 would have to be based upon either a statement
made by Ted to Patrick Pardee or some other friend of Ted's, or
an alleged admission made by Ronnie to one of the people he spoke

to at Camp Lejeune. In either case, it would probably raise a
Bruton problem.

Paragraphv3 is gself explanatory. The term "fraudulent
means" is interesting. -

Paragraph 4 is predictable.

Paragraph 5 (5) what destructive device or bomb?




Mr. Robert IL.. McClellan
Page Two
May 14, 1997

Let's get together next week but not on Friday!

Very truly yours,

John B. Hatfield, Jr.

JBHjr/ph
Enclosure




State of Nonth Carolina

General (Court of fustice
Elghiteentt Prosecutonial Distulet

Horace M. Kimel, Jr. Post Office Box 2378
District Attomney Greensboro, N. C. 27402

Thursday, May 08, 1997

Mr. John B. Hatfield
Attorney at Law
Hatfield and Hatfield
219 West Washington St.
Greensboro, NC 27401
RE: Ronnie Kimble

Dear Mr. Hatfield :

This letter is to confirm your letter of May 6, 1997.

As of this date, the District Attorney's Office has not received the investigative reports of the Guilford
County Guilford County Sheriff's Department in regard to this case.

Upon receipt of those reports, I will review them and provide you with access to all materials which are
subject to discovery in a timely manner.

Based upon the information I have received in numerous pre-indictment conferences I can summarize
the position of the State of North Carolina.

1. There is direct evidence from at least two sources placing your client at the scene of the murder/arson
within the appropriate time frame. B
2. There is direct evidence that your client was hired by his brother to kill Ms. Klmble and that he carrled;f
out the plan. '
3. There is direct evidence that your client was not paid because the insurance policy on the life of Patrica
Kimble which Theodore Kimble obtained by fraudulent means was not paid by the insurance company.
4. There is circumstantial evidence of the conspiracy which existed between your client and his brother.
There is direct evidence of at least three aggravating factors contained in N.C. Gen. Stat. 15A-2000.

bl

(5) The capital felony was committed while the defendant was engaged, or was an aider
or abettor, in the commission of, or an attempt to commit, or flight after committing or
attempting to commit, any homicide, robbery, rape or a sex offense, arson, burglary,
kidnapping, or aircraft piracy or the unlawful throwing, placing, or discharging of a
destructive device or bomb.

(6) The capital felony was committed for pecuniary gain.

(10)The defendant knowingly created a great risk of death to more than one person by
means of a weapon or device which would normally be hazardous to the lives of more
than one person.

I have no ability to provide you with discovery of information in the possession of Naval Intlelligence.
I suggest you contact your clients military counsel, Capt. Paul Kaplan. (‘/:‘ 0 ) LZ/ 5]~ XO,?

Sincerely,




